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Dear Mr Connolly 

I refer to your undated letter, received by the Agency on 22 May 2014, requesting a 
Technical Amendment to your existing licence. 

.:.. 

I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence, for the reasons 
outlined in the attached Inspector's Report. Should you wish to proceed with the proposed 
changes, you are required to submit a licence review application. It would be advisable to 
arrange a pre-application meeting with the Agency. 

The EIS which you included with your Technical Amendment request is herewith returned. 

Yours sincerely 

Bead C - L C L J b d  
Bea Claydon 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

cc: Director of Services, Environment Section, Carlow County Council 
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